Intergroup minutes: June 29, 2023

Attendance,

Meeting started: 6:29

Traditions read by.

Secretary—Minutes read by Cindy and motion to approve and seconded.

Treasury Report: Presented by Brandy to the group.

Balance: \$

Contributions: \$Disbursements: \$

• Checkbook balance as of: \$

• Available after budgeted items available fund: \$7152,

Committee Reports:

Corrections Committee – Bill O. Corrections Committee – 5 September 2023

Chair: Vacant.

Treasurer: Bill O. Beginning balance of \$389.28. Received third quarterly disbursement from Intergroup for \$130.26. The new balance is \$519.54.

City/County Jail: Chris. This facility currently has three male volunteers. Each goes in on Wednesdays, although at different times. Chris goes to F Pod, Doug H. goes to N Pod, Doug B. rotates between pods. There are three female volunteers; one goes in every other Wednesday, a second goes in on some Saturdays, the third goes the 2nd and 4th Sundays of each month. The facility would also like more volunteers, especially male. If you would like to volunteer at City/County Jail, contact Sherry Kotter, the Programs Coordinator, at 402-441-1930.

Community Corrections Center, Lincoln (CCCL): Joe. The state correctional facilities are reopening for AA Volunteers. Those who have been volunteers in the past are being asked to fill out the volunteer application again and will be asked to do so annually. They must also take an orientation class. If you are interested in being a volunteer in state prison facilities, contact Bill at 402-475-9341. A second volunteer has joined the Sunday women's meeting. Three volunteers are taking a men's meeting into the facility on Wednesday nights.

Reception & Treatment Center (R & T) and Residential Treatment Community RTC: Facilities decline meetings at this time.

Old Business: The Area 41 Corrections Committee corrections workshop took place on 19 August 2023 at Our Savior Lutheran Church on 40th and C Street in Lincoln. There were approximately 50 people in attendance.

New Business: Joe G. made a motion to donate 10 hardcover Big Books and 5 softcover 12 & 12's to CCCL. Motion passed.

NEXT MEETING: Tuesday, 3 October 2023, at 6:15 p.m., Room 3A, The Meeting Place, 28th and S Street.

- **Treatment**: Chalice and had people attend-7. \$96.27 Lots of places need books so they will be requesting a disbursement. Setting up group chat on WhatsApp. Working well. Solid list of volunteers to take meetings into treatment centers but not attend monthly meeting.
- **Hotline**: Jerry==39 calls; 3 were to speak to a volunteer and successfully patched through. A couple calls for Central Office; left VM.
- **Website:** four women's groups changed ZOOM URL. A women's meeting changed location and it has been updated.
- **PICPC**: No one present
- Special Events Steve—Not present
- Website: Charlie—it's been quiet. No changes to the meeting list.
- **District 3**. Steve—Not present

District 21: Unity picnic well-attended-approximately 60. GSR workshop in Dec. At church @ 13th and F.

- Unity picnic on the 24th very well attended with approx. 60 in attendance.

New Dist. 21 Officers for next rotation:

- There will be a new GSR Workshop on either Sat 12/9 or 12/16. working on date. It will be at F Street Neighborhood Church. 13th and F
- new D21 Officers for next rotation:
 - DCM Lisa V
 - Alt DCM. open
 - Secretary Brian W
 - Treasurer Justin P
 - Intergroup Rep- Dawn Sanford
 - **District 22: Brandy**—reported the balance is: \$969.00 Miranda in contact with Dist. 21 about workshop next year.
 - **Dist. 29**: Flyer on Website

•

•

GROUP REPORTS:

- **Sunday night workshop**: Brandy last business mtg. Continued group inventory. Only got through 4, 5 and end of 6. Will continue to work on it. Attendance seems to be increasing.
- Monday night Stag-
- LBBS—not present
- Honest Desire:
- Young People's
- Happy Hour: Brock, the Dist. 3
- Life Preservers: Albert said attendance is down to 15-20 probably because it's still camping season, Several newcomers. 61st and Havelock.
- Early birds—30th anniversary speakers Cory sent email.
- Bethany 6am: Matt-still solid attendance
- Women's Circle of Friends: Not present

Old business: Short discussion on Al. Charlie said there would be settings on ZOOM.

New business: Budgets need to be turned in for committees. Brandy suggested talking to DCMs about getting people to intergroup to check it out in November. Is anyone in charge of Alcathon; form a committee? Special Events will not be in charge of Alcathon this year. Please take this to your groups. Budget of \$700. What do we need to do to get PICPC going again>>Cindy will reach out to Mallory and Alyssa.

Matt: Podcast speaker type group. ROOM 14 is the name on Spotify.

Suicide hotline: 988

Motion to close; seconded. meeting adjourned @ 7:29